
From: Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 6:46 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Cc: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS);Peeler, Nancy (DHHS);Jenny LaChance;Miller, Corinne (DHHS);McKane, Patricia (DHHS);Travis, Rashmi (DHHS);Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: Re: The requested file has been sent3
Attachments: image001.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Is there a way to get the original non-rounded numbers?

Mona Hanna-Attisha MD MPH FAAP
 Director, Pediatric Residency Program
 Hurley Children's Hospital
 Michigan State University

On Oct 2, 2015, at 6:43 PM, Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov> wrote:

We round up from .5 and round down from .4

From: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 6:33:14 PM
To: Mona Hanna-Attisha; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Jenny LaChance; Miller, Corinne (DHHS); McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: RE: The requested file has been sent

You are correct that lead level results in the file you received are rounded (i.e., no decimal places). The data set we are using in epidemiology (which is the same type of file Mr. Scott would have pulled from the data warehouse for you) contains values from 1 to 49. Are you seeing the 10 and above levels?

I do not know the rounding rules for the lead result data and am still working on getting you that information.

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha [<mailto:MHanna1@hurleymc.com>]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 5:25 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Jenny LaChance; Miller, Corinne (DHHS); LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS); McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: RE: The requested file has been sent

Quick question:

We have the data and are starting to geocode it!

All of your lead level results are single numbers with no decimals?? It's kinda weird. All of our lab data included decimals and there was also kids with <0.5 levels (undetectable).

Does your lead data just not have decimals? Do numbers get round up or round down?

Thanks! Mona

(I do understand that it's Friday. Sorry.)

Mona Hanna-Attisha MD MPH FAAP
Program Director Pediatric Residency
Hurley Children's Hospital at Hurley Medical Center
Michigan State University College of Human Medicine
Department of Pediatrics and Human Development
Mhanna1@hurleymc.com

<image001.jpg>

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) [<mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:07 PM
To: Mona Hanna-Attisha; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Jenny LaChance
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: RE: The requested file has been sent
Importance: High

Good afternoon, Mona -

Today is Bob's scheduled day off. He came in to prepare and send the file, but has left for the rest of the day. I will see if I can reach him to find out what step to take to get you access to the data.

Can you give me any more detail that I can share with him, if I can reach him? It sounds like you did receive the email with the file attached, and the password (I assume via fax). If those two pieces are in place, is the issue that it won't 'unzip'?

Nancy Peeler, Manager
Early Childhood Health Section

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha [<mailto:MHanna1@hurleymc.com>]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 2:59 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Jenny LaChance
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: RE: The requested file has been sent

We are unable to open the file that you sent. Can you try to send again or let us know how to open it another way. Thanks! We were really hoping to review today. thanks!

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) [<mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 1:32 PM
To: Mona Hanna-Attisha; Jenny LaChance
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: The requested file has been sent

Robert L. Scott
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
(517) 335-8178
fax (517) 335-8509